

No. 10, Del. Sessions, 1903

COMMONWEALTH

versus

Vacate and Supply a
Portion of Public
Road in Covington
Twp.

Charge

X

WILLIAM I. SWOOP,
DISTRICT ATTORNEY.

To the Honorable

The Judge of the Court of
Quarter Sessions of Clearfield County Penna
We the undersigned persons appointed by the
within order of Court to view the road therein
Mentioned respectfully report that after
having given due public notice by three white
written and printed notices put up near the location
of said road of the time and place of meeting
to view the same and having also given due
notice to the County Commissioners and the
Supervisors of Covington Township of said
time and place of meeting we met at the house
of Nestor Mignot in Covington Township on Wed-
nesday the 25th day of October A.D. 1905 and after
having been duly sworn in pursuance of the
within order we proceeded to view the road
therin mentioned after a careful view
had of the premises we were of opinion that the
said road has become useless and burden-
some to the taxpayers of the Township and we
therefore vacate the same we do not think it
necessary to lay out a new road to supply the road
vacated as in our opinion such a road is not
necessary to the traveling public

Respectfully submitted

H. A. Reese
S. J. Shope
Peter Brown

To the Honorable

The Judge of the Court of
Quartermastersessions of Clearfield County Pennsylvania
We the undersigned persons appointed by the
within order of Court to view the road therin
mentioned respectfully report that after
having given due public notice by three writ-
ten and printed notices put up near the location
of said road of the time and place of meeting
to view the same and having also given due
notice to the County Commissioners and the
supervisors of Covington Township of said
time and place of meeting we met at the house
of Nester Mignot in Covington Township on Wed-
nesday the 25th day of October A.D. 1905 and after
having been duly sworn in pursuance of the
within order we proceeded to view the road
therin mentioned After a careful view
had of the premises we were of opinion that the
said road has become useless and burden-
some to the tax payers of the Township and we
therefore vacate the same we do not think it
necessary to lay out a new road to supply the road
vacated as in our opinion such a road is not
necessary to the traveling public

Respectfully submitted
W. A. Reese
S. J. Shope
Peter Brown

ROAD VIEWERS' NOTICE

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the undersigned Viewers, appointed by the Court of Quarter Sessions of Clearfield county, Pennsylvania, to view ~~Public~~ Road leading from a point in a public road at or near Nestor Mignots farm

in Covington Township, to a point in a public road on bank of Susquehanna River known as Shawbelle

in Covington Township, in the county aforesaid, will meet at the ~~house of~~ first named parish, in Covington Township, on Wednesday, the 25th day of October, A. D. 1905, at 9 o'clock A. M., to attend to the duty assigned them, of which time and place aforesaid all parties interested will please take notice.

W. A. Reese

Peter Brown

Freeman Shope

Viewers.

Oct. 11th, 1905.

Service of this Notice Accepted

+ supervisor
+ Lorne Lebin
+ Fred. Renaud

Clearfield County, ss:

At a Court of Quarter Sessions of the Peace of the county of Clearfield, Pennsylvania, held at Clearfield, in and for said county, on the 5 day of Oct., A. D. 1902, before the Judge of said Court, upon a petition of sundry inhabitants of the township of Coington, in said county, setting forth that

a road has long since been laid out at or near the form of Nester Mignot to a point of the Susquehanna River, Showell as the Shawell road. that portion of the same is steep and inconvenient and that they would pray your Honor to appoint to appoint viewers to view and Vacate a portion of the same to a point at or near Nester Mignot.

and therefore praying the Court to appoint proper persons to view ~~vacate and supply~~ the same according to law, ~~Report to next term~~ whereupon the Court, upon due consideration had of the premises, do order and appoint ~~J. A. Reese, Peter Brown, Freeman Shope~~ who, after being respectively sworn or affirmed to perform the duties of their appointment with impartiality and fidelity, are to view the grounds proposed for said road, and if they view the same and any two of the actual viewers agree that there is occasion for such road, they shall proceed ~~view Vacate~~ ~~Supply~~ agreeable to the desire of the petitioners, as may be, having respect to the best ground for a road and the shortest distance, and in such manner as to do the least injury to private property, and state particularly, whether they judge the same necessary for a PUBLIC or PRIVATE road, together with a plot or draft of the same, with the courses and distances and reference to the improvements through which it passes, and shall also procure releases of damages from persons through whose land said road may pass, or failing to procure such releases, shall assess the same, if any sustained, and shall make report thereof to the next Court of Quarter Sessions to be held for said county, in which report they shall state that they have been sworn and affirmed according to law. Notice is directed to be given to the owners or occupants of seated land through which the within road is intended to pass, of the time of the view, according to the 147th Rule of Court.

BY THE COURT.

Rock B. Thompson
Clerk.

RELEASE OF DAMAGES.

Know all Men by These Presents, That we, the undersigned owners of lands through which the road located by the viewers, under the annexed order, passes for and in consideration of the sum of ONE DOLLAR to us respectively paid by the at and before the ensealing and delivery hereof, have remised, released and forever quit-claimed; and do hereby remise, release and forever quit-claim to the said all damages that may arise to us respectively by reason of the location and opening of the said road, so that neither we nor any of us, nor any person claiming under us, can or may hereafter ask, sue for, demand, have or receive any damages for injuries arising or growing out of the location and opening of the road aforesaid.

Witness our hands and seals this day of
A. D. 190

Seal

Seal

Seal

Seal

*** * ***

ASSESSMENT OF DAMAGES.

The following persons, having refused to release the damages to which they respectively may be entitled by reason of the location and the opening of the said road in the annexed return described, we, the undersigned viewers, under oath in pursuance of our duty, under the Act of Assembly, do assess their damages and make report thereof, as follows:

To the sum of

To the sum of

To the sum of

Witness our hands this day of A. D. 190

.....
.....
.....

NOTE.—In case of a private road, the release must be executed in favor of the petitioner for said road.
 Also.—Viewers will carefully note the number of days employed, and set the amount out at the foot of their return.
 Reviewers cannot interfere with damages assessed by the original viewers, except so far as the location may be changed by the viewers.
 N. B.—If the viewers believe the parties are not entitled to damages, taking into consideration the advantages as well as the disadvantages of the road, they will report to that effect.

AMOUNT.	Days	Days	Days
100	2	2	2
Relief Brake	Miles 1.7	1.70	9.70
Brake Brake	Days 1	2.00	
Brake Brake	Miles 1.8	1.80	3.80
Brake Brake	Days 1	2.00	
Brake Brake	Miles 1.6	1.60	3.60
Brake Brake	Days		
Brake Brake	Miles		
	Days		
	Miles		

No. 10 Dec. Sessions, 1902

ORDER

To view ~~Yacht~~ ~~Supply~~ a road for public use in the township of ~~Concord~~ ~~Concord~~ Clearfield County

At 22 C. Sessions, 1902; read and confirmed Ni. Si. ~~Board to be opened 33 feet~~ wide, except where there is side hill cutting or embankment and bridging, ~~there to be 10 feet wide.~~
 By the Court of

J. W. O'Connor P. J.
 Comptroller ~~absent~~ by the Court of
 J. W. O'Connor P. J.

190
 Filed
 Fees \$1.25 paid by
 FILED
 OCT 27 1905
 ROLL B. THOMPSON
 CLERK

IN THE COURT OF QUARTER SESSIONS OF CLERFIELD COUNTY.

To the Honorable the Judge of the said Court.

The petition of the undersigned citizens of Covington township respectfully represents; that a road has long since been laid out at or near the farm of Nestor Mignot to a point of the Susquehanna River at Shawbelle and known as the Shawbell road; that a portion of the same is steep and inconvenient and that they would pray you Honorable Court to appoint viewers to view and vacate a portion of the same to a point at or near Nestor Mignot.
And they will ever pray, etc.

Gibon Haas
July G Bay
Hughie Conduiet
Robert G Conduiet
Clement A Conduiet
Edmund G Roussey
Louis Roussey
Francis Rolley
Fred Picard
Lemperger
Bust Viard
Peter Plumbell
Alfred Viard

F A Wilson
Clement Rall
Frank Rugar
Lewis Conduiet
Nicholas Branell

H H Conduiet
Nicholas Martin
Fred Martin
Dr Royer
G A Royer
J. L. Dayson
Seri Laird
A. J. Perot
Adolph Perot
G F Variot
John Variot
Frank P. O'Connell
John Voinot
James Shurney
Simon Royer
J. Fannot
G N Demange
R E M. Henry

Peter Seyer
John E. Ricard
Joseph Sayers
John B. Gormont
Justine Liagay
George Hugney
G. J. Mignot
F. G. Phubel
Edgar Phubel
L. M. Bonaway
Fred. Renaud
Henry P. Lee
Aug. Phubel
P. G. Fontenay
Nester Mignot
John B. Parcours
Julie Rougery
Did. Rougery
C. J. Brignot
Clark (3. 1904)
A. L. Brignot
H. Benthat
Risser Alexis
Felix Rougery

Chas Vonschet
Pom, Seelins

10 Dec, 1901
I vacate supply &
hence a shorter road
in Chongku Guard

allow 1000' truck claim
1901, continue ~~old~~ ^{new} and Concierge
in accordance to notice, and H. L. Bell
of telephone to No. 10
Mr. Brown,
Mr. Stevenson etc etc

an opposite corner
than 1901 and
near opposite ~~near~~
of the right ~~near~~ ^{new}
Road. By the last
telephone I think

